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CR 501 WTP IRON FILTER IMPROVEMENTS 

ADDENDUM NO.2 

DATE:  June 5, 2024    Project Number:  142173320   

This addendum forms a part of the Specifications and modifies the original Document as noted. 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate portion of Section 00300 with the 

submitted bid. Failure to do so may subject the proposer to disqualification. 

1. What is the engineer's estimated cost for the project? 

Response: The engineer's opinion of probable cost for the project is $2,260,000.00. 

2. Can you provide the Prebid sign-in sheet? 

Response: Please see attached. 

3. Can you provide the current plan holder list? 

Response: Please see attached current plan holder list. 

4. I can't seem to locate the soil borings. Will they be provided? 

Response: See attached. 

5. Drawing M-01 – M-03 does not match the site pipe drawing C-01 for the 10” Drainage line? Should 

we just relocate the 10” line where it ties into the drawings on M-01 - M-03? Also, what is depicted 

on the 10” drain line on the horizontal going to the pond? There is something drawn, but no callouts 

for what they are. 

Response: Please see revised sheet C-01 and M-01 through M-03.  

6. In section 25 31 00 there are three I&C companies listed, TLS Automation, PCS Services and Star 

Controls. Star and PCS said they are no-bids. I do not know how to get in touch with TLS. Can you 

furnish by addendum a contact number for them? I am afraid we will not have a quote from one of 

the named companies come bid day. 

Response: Contact Ron Robinette: (321) 229-7643 

ATTACHMENTS:  Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-in Sheet dated May 30, 2024. 
CR 501 Water Treatment Plant geotechnical Report.pdf 
CR 501 WTP Soil Borings.pdf 
Revised Sheets C-01; M-01- M-03.  
 

END OF SECTION 





# Company Name First Name Last Name Phone E‐Mail Date
Pre‐Bid Mtg 
Attendance

Addendum 1 
emailed

Addendum 2 
emailed

Addendum 3 
emailed

1 Mid State Builders Exchange, Inc.  Hugh  McNichols 352‐351‐5292 hugh@midstatebx.com 5/15/2024 24‐May

2 Razorback LLC Danielle Rattee 727‐938‐9500 danielle@razorbackllc.com 5/16/2024 24‐May

3 Allied Solution Enterprise Jason  Collier 877‐328‐4432 contracts@alliedsolutionenterprise.com 5/16/2024 24‐May

4 Construct Connect Grace  Wilson Grace.Wilson@ConstructConnect.com>  24‐May

5 Weiss Constructors Mark  Heath 239‐270‐5907 mheath@weissconstruction.com 5/22/2024 24‐May

6 RC Beach Rick Reiber 727‐243‐4897 r.reiber@rcbeach.com 5/22/2024 24‐May

7 MTS Environmental Wade Wood 321‐299‐2395 wwood@mts‐florida.com 5/22/2024 5/30/2024 24‐May

MTS Environmental mtsenvironmental@bellsouth.net

MTS Environmental drhodes@mts‐florida.com

8 Petticoat‐Schmitt Lori Keller 904‐751‐0888x134 lkeller@petticoatschmitt.com 5/28/2024 28‐May

9 Prime Construction Zach Fields 407‐856‐8180 x229 Zack Fields <zfields@primeconstructiongroup.com> 6/4/2024 4‐Jun

10 Garney Jakson Little 601‐513‐9855
jlittle@garney.com

30‐May 4‐Jun

11 Garney Kyle Heaberlin kyle.heaberlin@garney.com 30‐May 4‐Jun

12 SGS Contracting
seth@sgscsi.com

30‐May 4‐Jun

13 Petticoat‐Schmitt Joe  Fisher
jfisher@petticoatschmitt.com

30‐May 4‐Jun

14 Commerce Controls Inc. Dennis  McGee dmcgee@commercecontrols.com 30‐May 4‐Jun

15 TLC Diversified Greg Doan
bids@tlcdiversified.com

30‐May 4‐Jun

16 Weiss Constructors Brock Southwick 904‐982‐1516
bsouthwick@weissconstruction.com

30‐May 4‐Jun

17 FL Design Contractors Reed Carter 941‐448‐1040
rcarter@floridadesigncontractors.com

30‐May 4‐Jun

18 Sawcross Inc Corey Lawler 912‐245‐1725
coreyl@sawcross.com

30‐May 4‐Jun

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

CR 501 WTP Iron Filter Improvements

\\kimley‐horn.com\FL_OCA\OCA_Utilties\Wildwood\Projects\142173320 ‐ CR 501 WTP Iron Filter\Bid Admin\Bid Tracking\Bid Tracking_CR 501.xlsx























































W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

   
R

EG
IS

TR
Y 

N
O

. 3
51

06

17
00

 S
E 

17
TH

 S
TR

EE
T,

 S
U

IT
E 

20
0,

 O
C

AL
A,

 F
LO

R
ID

A 
 3

44
71

PH
O

N
E:

 3
52

-4
38

-3
00

0

K:
\O

C
A_

U
til

tie
s\

W
ild

w
oo

d\
Pr

oj
ec

ts
\1

42
17

33
20

 - 
C

R
 5

01
 W

TP
 Ir

on
 F

ilt
er

\C
AD

\P
la

nS
he

et
s\

C
-1

 Y
AR

D
 P

IP
IN

G
 P

LA
N

.d
w

g,
 L

ay
ou

t:C
-0

1 
YA

R
D

 P
IP

IN
G

 P
LA

N
   

Ju
n 

04
, 2

02
4 

 d
uk

e.
ch

es
to

n
XR

EF
S:

 k
h-

ad
dr

es
s-

oc
a 

D
ra

w
in

gD
at

a 
x 

- b
or

de
r -

 1
42

17
33

20
 x

ba
se

-1
42

17
33

20
 x

 - 
Ae

ria
l -

 1
42

17
33

20
 x

Su
rv

-1
42

17
33

20
 S

EC
O

 D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

 E
AS

EM
EN

T 
D

ES
C

&S
KE

TC
H

 K
10

-0
07

 B
EX

LE
Y_

N
O

R
TH

_L
IN

EW
O

R
K 

x 
- A

er
ia

l N
ew

- 1
42

17
33

20

C
R

 5
01

 W
TP

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
PR

EP
AR

ED
 F

O
R

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
W

IL
D

W
O

O
D

©
YA

R
D

 P
IP

IN
G

 P
LA

N

C-01

SCALE FEET

0 20 40

NORTH

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY EXISTING UTILITY LOCATIONS AND SIZE PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL SOD AND RESTORE ALL DISTURBED AREAS AND TAKE CAUTION TO MINIMIZE
EROSION

3. RIP-RAP PADS SHALL BE PLACED A MINIMUM OF 30” THICK, TO THE DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON THE
PLANS AND FLUSH WITH THE ADJACENT GRADE.  RIP-RAP SHALL BE RUBBLE (DITCH LINING) PER
FDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATION 530.  TYPE D-2 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL BE PLACED BENEATH ALL
RIP RAP INSTALLATIONS. SEE DETAIL SHEET C-02.

NOTES:
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